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CLARIFICATION 1

Dear Sir/Madam,

The following questions were raised by interestecl biclders and responses providetl

Ouestion 1

We are requesting change of Pack size for Item no: PM10MPlO04-Misoprostol 200
Mcg Tablets (sublingual) Pack of 28s to Pack of 30s;

i. For fair competition since only one supplier has the Pack of 28s as comparecl to
Pack of 30s.

ii. MSKs packaging is packs of 20's. Please advise.

Res onse

Note change of pack size to:

Misoprostol 200 mcg Tablets (sublingual) Pack of 30s

ouestion 2

The Mifepristone +Misoprostol shoulcl be a pack of 30's. However, MSK's packaging
is for 50's. Please advise.

Response

The required product and pack size is:

Mifepristone 200mg+Mlsspl6stol 200 mcg- pack of 30's

Ouestion 3

Is it compulsory to have PPB approved manufacturing facility and PPB Market
Authorization for the product to parhcipate in the tencler?

Res onse

The question touches on facility ancl procluct and therefore here arc the requirements:

Current and valid Goocl Manufacturing Practice (GMP) certificate issued by an
independent body or Market Authorization issued by the Pharmacy ancl Poisons

E0 rot
&_

www.kemsa.co.ke Your Partner in Healthcare

Board of Kenya . (This is specific to ufn c h r ri rtg pl a r t/si tc/fnc il i t y )



For products registered within the year, provide Product Registration certificate
issued by the Pharmacy and Poisons Board of Kenya. For products registered in prior
years, provide Product Registrahon certiJicate and or Retention Certificate with QR
codes issued by the Pharmacy and Poisons Board of Kenya. (This is specific to a product).

Ouestion 4

We have a plant that has PPB-GMP but the products are yet not rL'gistered at PPB. Can
we participate in the below Tenders?

KEMSA / Orr07 -2022-2024

KEMSA-OIT08-2022-2024

K E MSA -O rT09- 2022-2024

KEMSA-OITI 0-2022-2024

Res onse

With regards to product registration and retention, the criteria below shall apply.

For products registered within the year, provide Product Registration certificate
issued by the Pharmacy and Poisons Board of Kenya. For products registered in prior
years, provide Product Registration certi-ficate and or Retention Certificate with QR
codes issued by the Pharmacy and Poisons Board of Kenya.

Ouestion 5

Kindly letus know If the forms mentioned below need to be included in the document:
-FORM ELI 1.1, FORM FIN 3.1, FORM FIN 3.2, FORM CON 1 , FORM EXP 1 & FORM
PER 1. If yes, kindly provide the template.

Response

Bidders should fill in the templates that are mandatory under speci{ic evaluation
criteria.

Question 6

Product PM10ETP005 ERYTHROPOETIN 20001U/0.5ML (VIAL) is what is needed in
the specification. However, if ours is 2000IU/0.5m1 (Pre filled Syringe) can we still
quote for it?

Response

Yes, we shall require erythropoietin 2000iu/0.5mL pre filled syringe and NOT a vial.

Question 7

My Hydralazine strength is 20mg/mI ampoule in a box pack of 5. Please clarify if the
strength is ok?

ResDonse

The required strength is 2Omg/ml-.



Question 8

Please let us know if the below forms neecl to be provided as they have not been
ircluded in the tender document. If yes, kinclly provide the templates.

Form ELI-1.1- Tenderer information form

Form FIN-3.1- Financial situation & performance

Form FIN 3.2- Average annual turnover

Form CON-1- Current contract cornmitments/ contracts in progress form

Form EXP-1- Experience

Form PER-1- Historical contract non-performance, and pending litigation and
litigation history

Response

Bidders should fill in the templates that are mandatory under specific evaluation
critcria.

Yours faithfullv

Dr. Justus Kinoti(Ph.D)
Ag. DIRECTOR,PROCUREMENT
FOR:CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER


